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From: <Malcolm.Browne2 @ exeloncorp.com>
To: <hln @ nrc.gov>
Date: 11/28/2006 12:13:41 PM
Subject: OCGS fishkill information

Harriet,

As we discussed this morning along with Kathy Barnes of our Regulatory Assurance department, attached
is a graphical summary of the number of fishkill events that have occurred at OC since it began operation.
The figure summarizes the number of fishkill events by decade and illustrates a trend of continuous
improvement (i.e., reduced numbers of fishkills) since the early days of operation of the plant. It reflects
not only improved environmental stewardship, but also improved and innovative plant preventative and
online maintenance practices, procedures and policies that have resulted in the need for fewer plant
shutdowns in recent years.

As you requested, I am also faxing you a copy of the OC fishkill procedure. If there are any questions on
either of these items, please feel free to call or email me.

Malcolm Browne
Environmental Specialist

AmerGen
609 - 971- 4124
malcolm.browne2 @exeloncorp.com

<<FISH KILLS BY DECADE CHART 1972 TO 2005.xls>>

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon
Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon
Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation
to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout.
Thank You.

CC: <Marcia. Pruskowski @ exeloncorp.com>, <Terence.Schuster@ exeloncorp.com>,
<Kathy. Barnes @ exeloncorp.com>, <jhansi.kandasamy@ exeloncorp.com>
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